

В

ILLGRAVELL JR.

312 Shale Drive • Jarrell, TX 76537 • Pastorbill@Sonterrafellowship.com • (512)-746.2623 cell (512)-630.1911

www.sonterrafellowship.com

Pastor

Pastoral Care • Missions • Evangelism

PROFILE

Dynamic, enthusiastic, and scriptural speaker with experience in professional presentation and public speaking. Possess 13 years experience on a church staff, 9 years in full time evangelism, and 1 year as a missionary in the Dominican Republic. Life long passion for missions and evangelism. Gifted in administration. Humor filled teaching style that is delivered with humor but challenges and motivates life changes in the name of Jesus Christ.

MINISTRY OBJECTIVE

To proclaim the gospel message of Jesus Christ in the local church and around the world by meeting the physical and spiritual needs of the people and loving each child and adult one person at a time.

MINISTRY HIGHLIGHTS

- Bill and his wife Jill have started a new Church in Jarrell, Texas. Sonterra Fellowship will soon celebrate is second year of existence. Sonterra Fellowship just baptized it 36th person. Of those baptisms 26 were adults. For the first quarter of 2008 Sonterra Fellowship is averaging 178 people each week. In just two years the church has grow from just 2 people to 200 people!
- Serve with family as missionaries in the Dominican Republic with New Missions Ministry.
- Established new church plants and launched small groups for bible study and ESL.
- Conceived, developed, and established Try God Ministries that works with 2 child care projects in the Dominican Republic and Russia.
- ✓ Direct the Bible College and effectively trains and equips local pastors for church service
- Evangelized for numerous public speaking engagements in 46 states and 5 different countries
- Successfully reached over a million teenagers across the U.S. and in all major mainline denominations.
- Expanded Hot Hearts, a Youth Evangelism Conference, from 1 location to 13 locations in 3 states, over 5,000 salvation decisions were recorded after the first year of expansion.

WORK HISTORY

WORKINGTORI		
2006-Present	Pastor	Jarrell, TX
2005-2006	Church Starter	Sosua, Dominican Republic
1997-2005	President	Try God Ministries, Georgetown, TX
1995-1998	National Spokesman	Hot Hearts Inc. Beaumont, TX
1992-1997	Minister to Students	First Baptist Church, Port Neches, TX
1985-1992,	Minister of Education and Youth	First Baptist Church, Cameron, TX
1984-1985	Part time Minister of Youth and Music	First Baptist Church, Bartlett, TX
1983-1984,	Part time Minister of Youth and Music	First Baptist Church, Harker Heights

EDUCATION

BA, Religious Studies, 1986

University of Mary-Hardin Baylor, Belton, TX

PERSONAL

Ministry:

January, 1982

Licensed:

June, 1982 by First Baptist Church, Round Rock, TX

Ordained:

April, 1992 by First Baptist Church, Port Neches, TX

Married:

January 5, 1985 to Jill Neitsch

Children:

Camy (21), and Josh (19)

Community Service

1985-1992 Volunteer Member of the Cameron, TX EMS----EMT Certified

1992 Chairman of the Cameron Independent School District Bond Committee

1999-2006 Volunteer in the Victim Services Unit of the Georgetown Police Department

2007 Served on a Subcommittee of ESD Board #5 in Jarrell

2008 Co-Chairman of the Jarrell Independent School District Bond Committee